

Phil Stolle

Email phil@thoughtsparks.net | Cell 512.799.0950

SUMMARY

I am an experienced professional who is passionate about providing user-friendly web-based solutions for people. My well developed skills are infused with a creative drive and a customer centered approach with proven success. I deliver effective results, drawing from over a decade of leading and working on projects in web design, web development, training and technical services.

EXPERIENCE

ETS-Lindgren — www.ets-lindgren.com

Webmaster | January 2006 — Present

- Project Team lead for Microsoft Office SharePoint Server 2007 intranet implementation.
- SharePoint site administration and web part development.
- Developed SharePoint training program for online and classroom based instruction.
- Major redevelopment and design of corporate website to streamline code base.
- Migrated data to MS SQL Database and utilized Stored Procedures.
- Created flash kiosks and video presentations for tradeshow.
- Optimized site for effective search indexing, delivered effective web traffic analysis and managed Google AdWords campaign.
- Provided electronic communication support to offices in the US, Europe and Asia.
- Developed and designed event micro sites in php: www.techtouramericas.com, www.techtourasia.com, www.emc2009.org.

Concordia University Austin — www.concordia.edu

Customer Support Center Director and Webmaster | August 2000 — January 2006

- Developed full-featured, multi-tiered authoring, CSS based, user-friendly, Content Management System in ColdFusion.
- Trained and enabled Faculty and Staff for editing and management of web content.
- Designed custom applications for events and special purpose sites.
- Created unique interactive Flash driven features.
- Recruited and directed full-time staff and student workers to ensure effective technical support and service for faculty, staff and students.
- Initiated strategic planning for full data integration across the campus environment.
- Taught web design at the Cisco Systems Web Design Academy at Concordia.

Antioch Ministries International

Webmaster/System Administrator | September 1999 — August 2000

Kelley Toombs Design, Inc – Bursa, Turkey

Web Design Representative | May 1998 — August 1999

March for Jesus USA

Webmaster/ System Administrator | April 1995 — August 1998

INDEPENDENT CONTRACT WORK

One Day Academy — www.onedayacademy.com

- Designed and developed scalable, search optimized site driving-up enrollment.
- Provided creative solutions for user-friendly management.

Concordia Academy — www.concordiaacademy.org

- Redesigned and developed PHP website to align with vision and mission of the institution.
- Raised the level of online communication and effective recruitment for admissions.

Cedar Ridge Church

- Designed and developed a PHP content managed site for start-up organization.
- Trained and supported end-users for distributed publishing.

SKILL SET

- **Management and Communication** – Strong writing, editing, team building, presentation, project and people management skills.
- **Programming** – Creative technical problem solver with experience in developing dynamic web environments. Languages include: ColdFusion, .Net, PHP, MSSQL/Stored Procedures, MySQL, CSS, XML/RSS, JavaScript and Action Scripting.
- **Graphic and Web Design** – Sharp eye for design, consistent quality, effective corporate branding and identity creation. Programs include: Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, Acrobat Professional, Dreamweaver, Visual Studio, Flash and the full MS Office Suite.

EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

- SharePoint Best Practices Conference, San Diego – February 2009
- Search Engine Strategies Conference, New York – March 2008
- Google AdWords Training – June 2007
- Search Engine Strategies Conference, Chicago – December 2006
- C++ class at Concordia University Austin – Fall 2005
- Cisco Certified Network Associate (CCNA) – March 2002
- Cisco Certified Academic Instructor in Web Design (CCAI/Web) – December 2001
- B.A. in History with English Minor, University of Texas at Austin – May 1995
- Online publisher of the blog thoughtsparks.net.
- Tenacious self-directed learner, who actively engages in online communities, attends ongoing education, experiments with bleeding edge technology and researches aggressively to constantly improve my skills.